BOOK	21	PAGE	346	

MINUTES  Pulaski County Fiscal COURT
Term, Tuesday Day 14th Day of, December 20 21
E1501831LD
Somerset, KY
Courthouse
 Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
 December 14, 2021 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were
 present:
 Turnen Wilcon Wheelden Denshow Strunk
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
accept the minutes from the last meeting held November 16, 2021. Motion carried.
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to cancel
the meeting to be held December 27, 2021. Motion carried.
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
purchase the Mack Dump Truck from Worldwide Equipment, after bids were
 reviewed. Motion carried.
 (4) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
 approve the Road Work Request for 12/14/2021. Motion carried.
(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
purchase 500 ton of hot mix (if available). Motion carried.
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
purchase 300 ton of rock. Motion carried.
 (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
 approve the Sheriff's Department Budget Amendment. Motion carried.
 (8) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
approve the Sheriff's Department Salary Cap Amendment. Motion carried.
(9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
approve the County Clerk's Budget Amendment. Motion carried.
 (10) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
 approve the County Clerk's Salary Cap Amendment. Motion carried.



MINU	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	C(	OURT	
	,						
Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	December	20	21
E150183	1LD						
(11) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate l	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	by Magistrate Tu	rpen for	
the Pula	aski County Det	ention Cen	ter to enter	into a one ye	ar agreement wi	th West	
Kentuck	xy Correctional I	lealthcare	LLC for He	althcare Serv	ices. Motion car	ried.	
	-						+
(12) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate R	anshaw to	)
enter int	to a two year Le	ase With (	Option to pu	rchase prope	rty at 82 Thanno	li Drive,	
pending	the changes su	uggested b	y Martin Ha	tfield. Motior	n carried.		
(13) Mo	otion made by N	lagistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate St	trunk to	
allow pe	ermission to adv	ertise for b	oids on SRT	Hazmat Test	ting Equipment.	Motion	_
carried.							
_							
					Magistrate Strun	k to	_
approve	e the Bill List for	12/14/202	1. Motion c	arried.			+
(15) Mc	tion made by N	logistrato [	Panchaw ar	d socondod k	oy Magistrate Str	unk to	-
	he Bank Recon	0			, ,		-
			November		n carried.		+
(16) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate W	ilson to	
	the Fund Tran						+
(17) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate l	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	oy Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
enter int	to Executive Se	ssion at 11	:03 am. Mo	otion carried.			
(18) Mc	otion made by N	lagistrate \	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate St	runk to	
enter ba	ick into Regular	Session a	t 11:43 am	with no action	taken. Motion o	carried.	_
							_
					Magistrate Wilso	n to allow	_
permiss	ion to advertise	for the pu	rchase of ar	n Ambulance.	Motion carried.		-
(20) Mc	tion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
	the meeting.	lagiotrato			magiotrato rario		
							+
** Holly	Whitaker spoke	e about Ha	bitat For Hu	imanity. The	y would like to pr	ovide a	-
					r a \$2500 donati		11
	being added int						
** =	Brown and Vict	0.1.1					



r	MINUTES	}	Pu	laski Coun	ty Fiscal	CO	URT	
1	īerm, Tue	esday	Day	14th	Day of,	December	20	21
	E1501831LD							
-	** Road Com	mittees						
	Jessie Lane ~	Magistrate W	/ilson & M	agistrate V	Vheeldon			
	Dogwood Driv	∕e ∼ Magistrat	e Turpen	& Magistra	te Wheeldon	1		
	Schooley Lan	e ~ Magistrate	e Ranshav	w & Magist	rate Strunk			
	** Rod Dick p	presented the	Annual W	ork Detail I	Report from t	the Detention C	enter.	
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
·								
	0							
-								